
From: Matta, Samir <SFMatta@lan-inc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 11:17 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Arduin, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Bray Road Lagoon Improvements - MDEQ Comments
Attachments: Bray Road Basis of Design.pdf

Hi Mike,

I thought we shared the basis of design information with you but it seems I did not so here it is.

The City would like to have a sit down meeting tomorrow or Thursday afternoon either at your place or City Hall. Are you guys available?

Please let me know.

Thanks.

Samir F. Matta
 Senior Project Manager



**Lockwood, Andrews
& Newnam, Inc.**

D 517.819.2367 **C** **PPI**
www.lan-inc.com • sfmatta@lan-inc.com

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ) [mailto:PRYSBYM@michigan.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 2:33 PM
To: Matta, Samir
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Arduin, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: Bray Road Lagoon Improvements - MDEQ Comments

Samir,

Attached are MDEQ's comments regarding the proposed work at the Bray Road site to allow re-use of the site for the disposal of WTP lime sludge. Please contact me at your earliest convenience if you have questions regarding our comments or wish to schedule a meeting.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
 District Engineer
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 517 290-8817

unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this Communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this Communication in error, please contact the sender immediately. If this Communication was received in error, you are directed to immediately delete and/or destroy all copies.